
              Municipality of New Lebanon                                                Regular

                                                                                      April 19, 
2011


     The Council of the Municipality of New Lebanon, Ohio, met in regular session on Tuesday, April 19, 2011 at 7:30 p.m. with Mayor Arriola presiding.  Present were Municipal Manager/Fire Chief George Markus, Law Director Ronald D. Keener, Police Chief Rick Daulton, Zoning Compliance Officer David Lunsford, Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock, Clerk of Council Sandy Wright and several visitors. Chief Financial Officer Brenda Etter was absent.
ROLL CALL 

The following members were present at the Call to Order: Raymond Arriola, Linda Green, Gale Joy, Chris Landis, Glena Madden, Christopher Sands, and Douglas Smith. 
INVOCATION

Pastor Bill Walk from the Brethren Church gave the invocation.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Arriola stated the next item is the approval of the April 5, 2011 regular meeting minutes.

Mayor Arriola stated are there any corrections or additions that need to be made to these minutes.   Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated all in favor of these minutes please signify by saying aye.  All opposed same sign. 
VOICE VOTE ON ABOVE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
Mayor Arriola stated the first item under old business is the SECOND READING ORDINANCE 2011-05.  AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $365,000 OF WATERWORKS SYSTEM REVENUE NOTES, BY THE VILLAGE OF NEW LEBANON, OHIO, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACQUIRING REAL PROPERTY FOR WELL FIELD PROTECTION, REPLACING AN EXISTING WELL, CONSTRUCTING A WATER MAIN AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS ALONG NORTH CLAYTON ROAD, AND CONSTRUCTING WELL #6 AND ABANDONING WELL #2 AND RELATED PURPOSES FOR THE VILLAGE’S WATERWORKS SYSTEM. 
Mayor Arriola stated this is the second reading.  Does anyone have any questions for the Manager?  Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated the next item on the agenda is the SECOND READING ORDINANCE 2011-06.  AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $260,000 OF NOTES BY THE VILLAGE OF NEW LEBANON, OHIO, IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING A MUNICIPAL BUILDING IN THE VILLAGE.

Mayor Arriola stated again this is the second reading.  Does anyone have any questions for the Manager?  Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated the next item is the SECOND READING ORDINANCE 2011-07.  AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $125,000 OF NOTES BY THE VILLAGE OF NEW LEBANON, OHIO, IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING THE LAWSON AVENUE STORM SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

Mayor Arriola asked are there any questions for the Manager?  Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated the SECOND READING ORDINANCE 2011-08.  AN ORDINANCE CONSOLIDATING TWO BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES ISSUES OF THE VILLAGE OF NEW LEBANON, OHIO.

Mayor Arroila asked are there any questions for the Manager?  Nothing was heard.
NEW BUSINESS
Mayor Arriola stated there is nothing on the agenda under new business this evening.

Does anyone have any new business?  Nothing was heard.
Mayor Arriola stated next is public comments or questions. If anybody has any comments or questions please come forward to the podium and state your name and address for the record.
PUBLIC COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS

None
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF COMMENTS
Mayor Arriola stated we will go to administrative staff comments. We will start with Police Chief Daulton.
Police Chief Daulton stated Officer Steven McCoy completed Traffic Collision Investigation Level I School at the Dayton Police Academy.   It was a two week class which normally would cost $600.00 but we received a grant so it was free.  With it being at the Dayton Police Academy there was no room or board.   
Officers Steven Gingry and Steven McCoy received letters of recommendation for their work in solving car break-ins and thefts.   Officer Gingry was on routine patrol December 25th when he observed a car that had been broken into.  He along with Officer McCoy started checking the area and found several other cars broken into.  They were able to get shoe impressions in the snow.  They tracked the suspect and were able to obtain a search warrant for the house from the judge.  On February 9th they were assisted by Range Task Force who did the entry on the search warrant where they recovered stolen property and the shoes.  The suspect has been sentenced to time in jail for the thefts.  Our car break-ins have really slowed down.
Mayor Arriola replied good job.

Council Member Sands asked how was the drug turn-in?

Police Chief Daulton stated it was very successful.  We really had a good turn-out.  We took in 95 lbs of pills and that is without the bottles.  We dumped the pills all together and weighed the collection when everything was done.

Mayor Arriola stated Fire Chief Markus.

Fire Chief Markus stated I have nothing tonight sir. 
Mayor Arriola stated Zoning Compliance Officer Lunsford.
Zoning Compliance Officer Lunsford stated I have nothing tonight sir.
Mayor Arriola stated Chief Financial Officer Etter. 
Municipal Manager Markus stated she has nothing tonight sir. 
Mayor Arriola stated Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock.

Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock stated we have had about 3½” of rain today so we had several major flooding areas.  We waited until the system could catch up.  Once that happened everything was back to normal.  We did have some back-ups on the sanitary which was due from max flow there.  Now that the water is starting to recede everything is getting back to normal.

Mayor Arriola stated for now. (Laughter)  Thank you Scott.

Mayor Arriola stated Municipal Manager comments.

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
Municipal Manager Markus stated I have a couple of quick comments.  There are basically five different subcommittee groups crafting the state budget.  Their preliminary date for hearings to begin on the state budget is May 5th.  If you continue to read the information on the Ohio Municipal League site it could be anytime between May 5th and May 15th based on how quickly the committees complete their hearing and then how quickly they are able to continue to craft the document.
The Mayor and I were at a Mayor’s and Manager’s event last week.  State Senator Peggy Lehner was there and gave us some additional information and insight on the budget process.  Right now the document is 3500 pages so it is interesting to even try to find something in it that is relevant when your are searching the document.  Keep in mind this is the entire state budget so every board the state operates, every commission the state operates and everything the state does is in there someplace.  It is a herculean task sometimes just too quickly try and identify that.
On the local government front we have the anticipated loss of fifty percent of our LGF or Local Government Funding.  In addition, the village stands to lose the tangible property tax, as well as, an electric kilowatt tax and some other things.  Basically what this means to New Lebanon, if there is no change in the way they identify Local Government Funding, in other words, if the definition stays the same as it has been up to now, New Lebanon is looking at probably a $43,750 loss in LGF monies as well as about $9,800 in tangible property taxes. One of the quid pro quos of this budget is you are supposed to receive a reduction from municipal responsibility of 2 percent when it comes to pension payments.  That would mean we would pay 2 percent less for our municipal obligations into the PERS system and we would pay in 2 percent less for our municipal obligations to OP&F pension system.  Those are the two pension systems that impact New Lebanon.  Our quid pro quo there is a little more than $7,211.32.  When you look at the take a way’s and you look at the give back we are still short about $50,000.  I won’t know exactly what the numbers are until the state budget goes through the final hearing process, budget authorization, and approval occurs.  It looks like this is probably how it is going to turn out for us on the local government level.  That is all I have sir.
Mayor Arriola stated thank you.

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated we will go to council member comments.  
Mayor Arriola stated Gale.

Council Member Joy stated I have a quick question for Mr. Brock.  Has anybody contacted DP&L about any of the tree limbs on the electric lines coming into town?  Since we are moving into spring I don’t want anybody’s sump pump to…..

Service Department Superintendent Brock stated coming into town.

Council Member Joy stated pretty much from here on SR35 to Dayton.  You can actually see some of them actually sitting on the wire.  I didn’t know if that was something we did.  I figured if anyone would know you would.
Service Department Superintendent Brock stated not usually.  If there is a problem we make a call then.

Mayor Arriola stated Linda.

Council Member Green stated thanks for coming.

Mayor Arriola stated Chris.

Council Member Sands stated I have nothing.

Mayor Arriola stated Doug.

Council Member Smith stated I have nothing.
Mayor Arriola stated Chris.

Council Member Landis stated I have nothing.
Mayor Arriola stated Glena.

VICE MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Vice Mayor Madden stated I would like to thank Glen for helping my parents out on Friday evening with the water issue.  I would also like to thank everyone for coming.
MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated kudos to Glen.  Thank you for coming.
ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Arriola stated do I have a motion to adjourn this meeting.
Motion by Council Member Sands, second by Council Member Madden to adjourn the meeting.
ROLL CALL ON ABOVE MOTION: Council Member Arriola, yes; Council Member Green, yes; Council Member Joy, yes; Council Member Landis, yes; Council Member Madden, yes; Council Member Sands, yes; Council Member Smith, yes; 7 yes 0 no

ALL IN FAVOR.  MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 
Approved:





_____________________________________​_




Mayor



                    Date

_______________________________________________
Clerk of Council

                    Date

